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         November 2, 2023 
 
 
Tim Cusson 
Vice President 
South Coast Renewables, LLC 
100 Duchaine Boulevard 
New Bedford, MA 02745 
 
Re:  Approval of Application Timeline Extension Request  
 BWP SW01 – Site Suitability for Site Assignment Application 
 Application No. 23-SW01-0001-APP 
 Site Suitability Report No. 201-004-A 
 
AT: South Coast Renewables, LLC (FKA Parallel Products of New England) 
 100 Duchaine Boulevard 
 New Bedford, MA 2745 
 Facility No. 600281 
 
Dear Mr. Cusson: 
 
Pursuant to the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection’s (“MassDEP”) Timely 
Action Schedule and Fee Provisions under 310 CMR 4.04(2)(f), Extension of Schedule by 
Agreement, a permit applicant and MassDEP may, by written agreement, extend any schedule for 
timely action or portion thereof.  On November 1, 2023, MassDEP received a written request, sent 
on your behalf by Green Seal Environmental, LLC for a 45-day extension to the Site Suitability 
process in order to respond to MassDEP’s technical comments. MassDEP agrees to extend the 
application timeline by 45 days. Under this mutual agreement, MassDEP’s final site suitability 
report is due December 16, 2023. Due to December 16, 2023, being a Saturday, MassDEP’s 
decision is due Monday December 18, 2023. Please note, additional time may be needed for 
MassDEP to review the supplemental information submitted by South Coast Renewables. 
 
Should there be any questions, please contact me at mark.dakers@mass.gov or phone at (857) 207-
0754 or Elza Bystrom at elza.bystrom@mass.gov or phone at (617) 413-2711 or Alison Cochrane 
at alison.cochrane@mass.gov or phone at (617) 694-3441.  Any correspondence regarding this 
matter should reference the Application Number of 23-SW01-0001-APP and Site Suitability No. 
201-004-A. 
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Very truly yours, 
 

                                                                                 
  

Mark Dakers, Chief 
Solid Waste Management Section  
Bureau of Air and Waste 

 
D/AC 
ec: Massachusetts Department of Public Health 
 Bureau of Environmental Health Services 
 Steven.hughes@mass.gov 
 Bharathi.patimalla-dipali@mass.gov 
 
 City of New Bedford Mayor’s Office 
 Attn: The Honorable Mayor Mitchell 
 Jonathan.Mitchell@newbedford-ma.gov 
 
 City of New Bedford City Planning 
 Attn: Jennifer Carloni - Director 
 Jennifer.Carloni@newbedford-ma.gov 
 
 City of New Bedford Health Department 
 Attn: Stephanie Sloan 
 Stephanie.Sloan@newbedford-ma.gov 
   

Drohan Tocchio & Morgan, P.C.  
Attn: Adam J. Brodsky, Esq.  
abrodsky@dtm-law.com  

 
Green Seal Environmental, LLC 

 Greg Wirsen - greg@gseenv.com 
 Laura Bugay - l.bugay@gseenv.com 
 
 DEP-Boston 
 ATTN: G. Cooper, J. Fischer, D. Simpson 
 
 DEP-SERO 
 ATTN: M. Garcia-Serrano, S. Pickering, M. Dakers, J. Viveiros, D. Marshall-Hewlitt
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